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Marguerite McLean 1OOYOB - L)
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com)

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 4:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Jennifer Crawford; oswatercompany@embargmail.com; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins
Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 100400-WU; investigation of rates of O&S Water Company, Inc., in Osceola County,

Florida for possible overearnings
Importance: High
Attachments: Notice of Appearance.09-24-2010(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 100400-WU; Investigation of rates of 0&S Water Company, Inc., in Osceola County, Florida for possible
overearnings - Filing Notice of Appearance as counsel for O&S Water Company, Inc.

c. O&S Water Company, Inc.
d. 2 Pages.

e. Notice of Appearance - 2 pages.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Investigation of rates of
O&S Water Company, Inc., in Osceola Docket No. 100400-WU
County, Florida for possible overearnings

/

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the law firm of Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP, and Martin
S. Friedman, Esquire, hereby make an appearance as counsel in the above-styled action for
Defendant, O&S WATER COMPANY, INC.
Copies of all future correspondence, pleadings and the like should be sent to:
Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

TELEPHONE: (407) 830-6331/FACSIMILE: (407) 830-8522
EMAIL: mfriedman{@rsbattorneys.com

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

v
W@acﬁa/
MARTIN S. FRI];DMAN
Florida Bar No.: 0199060

For the Firm
Counsel for O&S Water Company, Inc.
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CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
U.S. Mail this 24" day of September, 2010, to:

J.R. Kelly, Esquire

Office of Public Counsel

¢/0 The Florida Legislature

Claude Pepper Building

111 West Madison Street, Suite 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Jennifer Crawford, Esquire

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 0199060
For the Firm

Counsel for O&S Water Company, Inc.




